State of Florida
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Public Serbvice Commission

DATE: August 14,2001
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayd)
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (D Haescleer) W

Division of Legal Services (Davis

RE: Docket No. 011019-T1 - Cancellatieri by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC
Certificate No. 5759 issued to Long Distance America, Inc. for violation of Rule 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Pursuant to Section 2.07(c)(6)(a), Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests .
that Docket No. 011019-TI be closed administratively as it was inadvertently opened in error.
Staff has discovered that the company mailed its payment of the 2000 RAF on August 1, 2001, ~
Although the Commission did not receive the company’s payment until August 7, 2001, which
was after the docket had b n August 3%, Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative
€ “paid date” is the date the payment was postmarked. Therefore, please
0. 011019-TI adgjmi vely.

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler)

Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia)
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